

Angel Lough

Recently moved here WELDER/ fabricator,FORKLIFT operator, shop hand

Belfield, ND 58622

angellough1@gmail.com

+1 701 260 4042

Professional Summary

I have recently moved back to Colorado, where I attended Lincoln technical Institute for welding, I did not finish the pipe welding as I can already do so I'm AWS certified in 1g--4g in stick and mig also tig .but i dont like it I have been fabricating and welding for over five years. Also structural welding in the field stair cores hand rails I'm an asset to any company that I work for and I need a job. Osha 10 / operator forklift, petty bone/5k/ 10k /man lift ect.....

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Welder/Fabricator

Steel huggers-Longmont, CO

March 2021 to December 2023

Welder/Fabricator Steel Huggers - Longmont, CO January 2020 to December 2023

I havr run every aspect of this company. I started out welding , i can run the big beam saws , i was the yard forman were iv run the 5k. Or 10k , i was also the structural welding spray transfer /full pen code welding guy for the whole shop , then it was on to fabrication , as well as training new welders on shop procedures and welding QC for all welds leaving the shop, in the field i make more money to weld upside down vertical up all positions, operate equipment

Man Hour deficit bail out welder/tech

Trillium-Lucas, KS

October 2020 to April 2021

I am currently running pulse welders mostly the Lincoln s500 power wave, The Lincoln flex tech 500x,The Lincoln 455 power wave and the Miller access 450. I am welding small parts, axles ,20-40foot Kubota mower decks as well as learning the tech side of the welding robots error codes ex...I come into there shop because they need to meet production deadlines and caint find the welders so Trillium gets the contract to send there welders and techs to bail them out of a man hour deficits after a day of training i can go into there shop and help them meet there production deadlines and then i am contracted to another company some were else in the united states and foreign countries i am currently contracted to Great Plains Manufacturing in Lucas,KC. Until completion of contract or renewal of contract. My site rep is Andrew Mathis his number is (785) 317-7120 please contact him with any questions about performance attendance any questions at all thank you

WELDER/ fabricator/Laborer/Equipment Operator

Newton honey & rays bees-Belfield, ND

February 2013 to August 2020

Keep production up, supervise and operate special hummer bee forklift custom weld and fabricate expired bobcat parts

Laborer

Vongross construction inc.-Belfield, ND

March 2015 to September 2018

Build pole barn from undeveloped land to finished steel siding and steel roof

Forman/Operator

Dane chemco inc.-South Heart, ND

October 2007 to March 2013

We welded custom made pitt liners for oil companies i also loaded the trucks with various kind of forklifts / supervise order times ,keep daily production sheets ,help when needed, also printed labels for shipping

Education

Certification in Welding and fabrication cert.1g-4g

Two Rivers Educational center-Bismarck, ND

August 2019 to November 2019

High school diploma or GED in All

Two Rivers Education Center-Bismarck ND.

August 2018 to February 2019

2 month in Crain rigging & safty

Two rivers education center-North dakota

10 osha 10 in All

Two Rivers education center-North dakota

2months in Crane signaling (VISUAL,RADIO,HAND)

Two Rivers education center-North dakota

Skills

- Construction Management
- Welding
- Basic math
- Remodeling
- Plasma Cutting
- Electrical Experience
- Handyman
- Equipment Repair
- Warehouse experience
- Construction
- Blueprint Reading
- Rigging
- Forklift
- Carpentry
- Mechanic Experience

- Fabrication
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Manufacturing
- Drywall
- Facilities Maintenance
- Assembly
- Siding

Certifications and Licenses

**1g -4g overhead & vertical (up hill) AWS CERTIFIED WELDING CERTIFICATE's
are available to inspect if needed**

Present

OSHA 10